North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Statements
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2011




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Analysis
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2011

Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position

Operating Cash is $737,000, Marketing Cooperative Cash is $123,000 and Infrastructure Cash is
$446,000.

The Receivable from the County is $774,000. This includes three payments for the 10/11 contract.
The current year payment schedule starts in October 2010 and runs through August 2011,
Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding for 2005-2010 are booked as a separate receivable
(AR — Infrastructure County) in the amount of $1,582,000 for 06/07, $1,835,000 for 07/08,
$1,266,000 for 08/09, $1,066,000 for 09/10 and $667,000 for 10/11 (collected throughout the year)
with the total receivable at $6,416,000.

Uneamed Revenue & Deferred Support in the amount of $6,863,000 is the offsetting liability for the
Infrastructure funds held by NLTRA and Placer County.

Accounts Receivable is up $4,000 from the previous month with new billings for STN Tickets ard
reimbursement from the Co-op offset by good collections.

Advance Ticket Sales (STN) has a 84,000 balance. The season is winding down.

Other Liabilities and Uneamed Revenue are up $57,000 from a month ago and corresponds to the
change in Marketing Cooperative cash and the corresponding liability.

Change in Net Assets is $33,000 for the month of May and $133,000 year to date.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year to date, Cash and Cash Equivalents, including Infrastructure Investments is up $522,000 from the same
month a year ago. For the year, Tourism and Administration has provided $144,000, Infrastracture has
provided $14,000 and equipment purchase has used $2,000 for a total increase in cash of §1 56,000 for the
eleven months ending May 31, 2011.



e8png a1 01 aanssod sy 20urIBA 3ARISOY

L08°TE L9091 61S°9LE CE8°0L 8TT961 BN Y-YIUOTA]
(T18°¢T) (96t27) (ect'cD) ST1'0E Tzl {¥10], douBLIEA
(Lye9) (96¥Z1) T15°¢ YL (98) SnoueA SIVWELIEA II[EWG DO [V

60E°08T 60¢981 SIMIONIISBAIUT SalI[I08] WSLMO ], 20UBLAUIR|N-8100[01g dxmjonnsesju]
{506°0%) (o601 NETN SUMIL] -8100[014 UOHELICASTRI]
{000°06) {000°06) SunIE 10A0AIIED) 20U [EG PUTL]

wo.y do-07) 91} 0} Junowe palsnipy-eIpaN/eaneiedoory Sunaymepy
(009°9%) (605°9%) FuRSEN SUIWL] -SWeI5o1q SUNaNTE ] ANUNUITio,)
(L8Z1T) (L8T°11) Funarzen SUTT] - U0 BUNSNIE]

(18.97) (18.°07) dunaIely sammipuadxe UISUry Jo SUI ] -5juaAy [eroads

16£°6 16€°6 ' EE) SSUIARS AIE[8G-SAITETER
(60£°081) (60£°G8T) UMIONLISRIIT] SOIIPTUCRD Y2IBUW 0} SNUAASI 102{0xd 2ySTLSR -8 0ipUrT 101,
(8€G°E) (8€0°¢) 3DUAIUC) 158pNg WO WhOJ-SU0HBSINITO])

L 661 G661 Funajep 12A0ALIED) S0UETR PUN]-BUIPHN] AJUNG,) 1998]]

SIIUBLIC A 429
619°8t 1.5°¢ 99.°75¢ 0S6°08 906°S8¥ doq 195png-fgIuopy
51985y qsey sasuadxy suauR g 1zoddng
VN oIo3usy)  uopN ‘sasidedy  Supuredg 79 saLIE[Eg

‘aopwaxdag

TT07 ‘1€ ANl PRPUY YIUOTA] 34} 10,

110day] AIURLIV A [RISUBULT

TOTJRIIOSSY JI0SIY 0L L, e YLION

t2-3



"1e8pnygy 913 03 sanisod ST 2ULLIEA ATISO

£ET'EET SoLTL SER'80T°E £29°916 OPETET Y TR0y -FIIOTA]
S0T°T6 (T8HLE) £88°C10°T Lov' (689°0¢£6) TEJOL, 9oUBLIEA
80F'IT (Z8¥'LE) vLLOY e vLBL §TOLIB A SIIMELIBA ID][EWG 130 [TV
9¢EGIS'T 968151 SIMONNSEIU] guipuny 1,01 @1 Spuodsaiiod SNoTIRA-§198 00 2InjonIseIyul
(162°L) (167°L) VIO 108pRg 19A0 YOIEAS 10J0RII(] X-SUOIUN ] pIeog
S §E5°9 V®O uoneledsid Wmiay Xe T U0 STUINES-823,] [EUOTSSaJOly
T18°L T8, Iaquey)y 108png mofeq sesusdxg-siuaag [e10adg fequey)
(861°9) (861°9) DIA 198pnq woxp di Sa[es Jo 1800 PUE Se[Eg-so[Eg JO 150
(FETTIY) (reT'CIt) ISA I9]SUBI], [EWINO[-5103[01f UOUELOASTRL],
(05679} (056°T9) FupayIRp FUIW I -SUIeI501] SUNSSIEIA, ATUNULG )
(000°06) (000°06) Funarely ToAOALIR)) 20uR[Eq pUr]
wioly de-0) 914 01 junotwe pasnlpy-epey/eaneiadoo,) SunexIep]
6L1°0T 6.1°0T Buneie ] JUSWASINGUIDL PUE UsSWIY JO JUILL] -SIUSAH [BI9ads
1STEf 18TEy YD) STULARS-SATIR]ES
(569°9) (569°9) 20USIBJUOS 108pnq s()-SoLE[eS
S69°L S69°L JunaIe SAUIARG-SALIZ[ES
(95T°6151) (95T°615°T) AIMIOTIISEIU] s1aloxd
amonyseiu] Suipuads qolew o) uepudosal sNUSASY-SUIpUn] 10T
(159°9) {(159'9) I5quret))  J2BPN( JOPUN SMUSASY SIISAT JoqUIBY-SIIAAT [E10adg JAqIHEY)
{T06°11) (106°T1) ISqUIET]) SISqUIATY FUiKed-UoN JO J70-931IA -SaT(] 13 qUISTA I2QUIEY))
65F 0FF 655 0%t ISA 15JSUBL], [FUINO[-SUIDUTL] AJUNCD) 1392]
(§9¢°61) {cog'61) S0URIJUO)) 9[qBUCISSTHIIOD 10U N0 9818 [-SUOTSSTUILC, )
€SL'661 SupayIe I2ACAIIR) 90UE[RY PUN]-SUIPUL] AJUNO]) 1908}
{(#69°17) (#09°1T) R RESTEI 89ES $53] PUE “HEIS O[S S19YDL], YLION 20TE [ S -SUOTSSIUI0,)
SIDURLIE A AFY
8760 €LT's¢E 8ILFTL'Y 911196 SE0T9T'S e 195png-qQLA
§1958Y ysey sosuadxy EENEYIeTe g 110ddng
JAN W SSTRYD)  UON] ‘S9ARIsTy Sumexedp 79 SILIBIEG

‘uonyesada(

1107 ‘1€ ARl POPUY STIUOTY USAS[F Y} 107

110doy] UBLIR A [EIOUBUI]

TOTRII0SSY 1I0SIY 30T ], 9B | GLION



%0Z 0Z8OS¥L § - 9710807 %Ll  09/£9Z8 ¢ P LAVLY pEees 9§ I66'C6L°, ¢ 1BEEZos 3
%8z  ££9'88) - $20'982 %9 Q0E'L¥ Z¥6'/99 LGG0.G £92'608 §/5'958
%0g0L- €09 ¥} %EY  ¥BBYE %EE  GOB ¢t (0zv'v1) (198111) 1ZETOL cEl'EEl
%e-  {0LF'vL) %el  (0Lt'7L) %3 0 ZOE'6EY Z0E'BEY Zeg'vey ZER'YZY
%ET  005°GS %EL  0D5'SG %S 005'fL 0LL'ERE oLL'ere 04L'P8e 019'862
%6L /817297 L - ZOLVLLL oLl 0i0'8.L S09'C05'9 069°L8R'S ZZ.'986'9 264°592°L
%iL  OFB L6 - 686'G6E'L %ILL 9%2'289 1£27889'5 ¥B9'98F'S GEPG/LD £89°298'0
LLL'E9T %l L9F'eF %4i2-  (PC1'B6) 06Z'G1Z S0B'Z98 LLLE9E
%Iy (080'th)) %t 0ES's %y LZG'9S L26'8E8 L9Z'981 0ig'6Ct 168661
%SLy-  ELE'S %z Srl'e %88-  (88T¥T) (z12't) 958 682'8¢ 100'F
%65  L/2'Z9L %aL0LE  LSR'OLE %5 €TL'8SL % 691422 § B8G'ZT) $ £2.'08% ¢ opF'eEr &
%02  0ZROSY'L § - 9Z1'080'7 %Ll 8/c9z8  § IFCLIVE 3 Lk e969 ¢ i668'G6.°7 § /[0€¢z98 §
%0F-  (S6E'EZ) - (6ev'8lL) %i-  (L0F) £51'85 16LFS 591'9¢ 8G/'GE
%e9-  (00FY) - (15g'F) %el- (00F) G369 Zve's G88'C GRG'Z
%lv-  (pye'e) %S55-  (058'E) %Ll- (05¥) 9059 zLe's L'y 239
%gz-  {099'2) %60L- (Zog's) e~ (414D gLe'6z GG8'62 0le'ee £59°12
%0 0 %0 1€ %0 0 826 168 8926 876
%ts-  {(L60°8) %8LL- {1961} %0z 09L'L LZ0'SL L6¥'8 0425 0EB'9
%ZZ  GLBLLEL - £Feags’) %6  £E0029 TLiV'E98'S PO VEL'S $G£7099°0 18£°08¢2 2
%08  ry'Ere %Z I¥L8TL %LL- (FEL'GB) 185708k ¥92°5¥9 SoL°E/2 LE0 VL.
%gL  E0L'GL6 %40ZZ  BSF0ZYL %EL  BEC'SHL F0Z'0PE'S 8¥F'S66'y 8O8'004°S 206°5Ly'0
- - %0 £L6') - 0 0 {£16'7L) 0 0
- - - 0 0 0 0 o
%EeS  £0B'6L %201 S90'BT %¥6  9v6'LZ briile £.5'9 969'62 'S
%00L-  (B45'GL) %gRL- (evr'El) %9GL- (8ZF'2L) 606 £.8'0 £55'01 {048's)
%op-  (g28's) %99~ (9£0'czZ) %Gz-  (Z68'¢) £55'61 £9.'%¢ 6L9'CL 121
%6 02T %e-  (2es) el (S06°E) 8L9FT 04¥'42 £GH'08 87662
%L 00E'9GL %49 777 ech %8l 06.°902 ZZ8'6YL L 000P8. Zit'B60°) ZZ7'90¢" |
- !
%i-  (ep6'E) %G~ {691'52) %3 {162'47) £es'gy GGL'LiY 182'cL ¥ 086°GrY
Y%iy-  (288'601) Y%by  £85/¢ %8l 96.'6L 866'Z5T £85'98 048'cF 9gL'ez)
%G  619'g8T  § %¥ZZ 08605 § %L7  GPLPSE $ Lee'gor ¢ zoz'iET $ L12e'z85 $ 090'i8L S
Bing  unsly Biod  jUnowy Biod~  wnowy GI-uUnrOg OB 1€ T1-9v-0¢ TI7eR-1E
abueyn Yo L abueys yuop z1L aBueyn yuop bug ieaf Ul aweg UJUOIN 1SBT  JBling
Iga) 1oldg JBB A JUaIING
(paypneun)

LL0Z ‘L€ Aep
Uol}Isod {eioueuld Jo luswsalelsg

UOIIBIDOSSY Jiosey aoye] a)e] YLON

S13SSV L3N 2 STLLITMaVIT Tviol

§]988Y JON [BloL
s198s5Y 18N U abuey) JoN
s198s5y 19N Buniufieg
paleufise(] soueiEg pund

sol

S1988Y 19N

Iqer ele L
BIU| pELSE

woddng pausisg

paulesUn pue ssilqel 1Buo
$9|BS 1932]L 9DUBADY
8l0BAEH SIUNOJ0Y

seliIqer]

1

i

od

e

51388V L3aN® s3ILIgvn

51988y ULIS |

SLISSY TVIOL

Buo =10

SJUSWSADIGW| ployesesT
wewdinbgeiemyog Jayndwon)
12010 @ senpd ‘sunyuing

AsojuaAU|

sasuadxo piedoly

slassy uwua ) Buon

SBIGEAI0ON |2101

Bupung LOL AUNog - My
AIUNOD BINPNASBILE - WMy

SIUNCODY [NJGNOG 10} BSUBMORY - MY

eidojuu; - Yy

PSIBUS/N L S§/de-0D - HY

BUYIO - HWY

SUOISSIWILLO dROIL) -~ Ny
SOJIAISS diUsiaqUaiy - WY

SDGBAIDDY

Alnba uses g ysen |B1o|
pepLsey BHIO

S1NoNASelU

eaneledoon Bunesep

sJusBAINDE YSED PUB ysen

Bupeiedo

S1ASS8Y



%szz  (L08'LiT) 90TT6 260V £ELEE} S33sSY JaN pyoLsesun ut safiueyn (%ee) (66E'82) (€18s1) 61981 908'2¢
(%0Z]  veo'zal'y {ss8Zz0'l) 201'1Z1s 12’360y asuadxg jejo) %3 16182 SEL9Z 18TIEY IZy'Eoy
%802 0 gLgYie 00081 §15'55 EEYSELEMN] %528 0 005ZI 000 00S'%1

%0 02zZ 0 0 G 198Q peg %0 i 0 ¢ 0
%0 LE2LL (95} €Lz 2L LETLL uoneisazdag %0 1961 ) LIS 195°%
(%lch  9li'eal% {LIE70907H) ¥€8'680'G 85v'SZ0’y ayfuoyelossdaq a105ed ssuadxg jejo) e 089°192 6£9'E) 0iL'EEY PoEIbY
(%il]  9ge's {(8rL7) Sh1'9 162"} [T (%001 ¥e¥'e (6os™) 005°L 0
(%¥r)  oL6'y (196'2) £6L'e Ze8'e suonduosgng 1g seng {9588) &9z (seg't) 051z 59z
(%2z) 0619 (e50°1) L'y £63°E JuewiuepalLz g Sesly [eooT (%ea) Z0i't (sog) g6l g8l
(%8) L0L'G (rig) 758y 8.t sasusdxy sjqowainy (mes)  ovt (ssz) 061 17
{%8Y) yEgL {0g2'c) Z8e'L ZEL'y 5984 PJED JPRID %08 G4 (i &6 ¥l
%G1 872 162'L 1964y 852'55 suogaund pJeog %IZE  ZE 192% 004 1B6'T
(¥ 208% (4808} 1689 008's suope(ey sjeloossy %09 T 6¢ 59 ¥OL
%E9 ZLF'Z0L 05629 000001 056'291 sweiboiy %99 ¢ 0099 00a'0L 00995
{%1) 090'vE (sz8) 15£'58 EZEVR Jayp Bupeyey %0 0 £82'%1L 0 82°LL
%01 £96'€T8 00008 9cZ'L L6 9g£Z°100'} elpepyanieladoo] Sugeyiep %0l £E9LEL DOG'06 8.¢'vR 9.b'vIL
%0 §2L2Z 0 0 0 yaeasay/suoday Apng oy %0 0550l bl ¢ 0
(%001) 159 {oo0'z} 0002 0 shemean)s fjeuojiowold %0 0 0 o 0
%Z9 9659 8619 850'0} Picral-1 PIOg Spo0Y jo 350D (%001) 0 (ot9) 0%9 0
(®5127)  opa'ec (z18'2) §60'8C 98208 Japja|smapsiusal diysiequiopy {%sol)  si (rsz'T) SrL'z (60})
%35 86262 alg'e 805'52 AN §1800) BUIpL F POOZ uwIngny Yolt 0 0 0 0
(26w 1) 690'61 (64102} G68°0F L a1i'0zd sjuang [ejoadg vavrsver  0EQ 182'9Z 0057 Lez'62
(%oz)  ogzez {55°9) 0Z¥'se 989'g) Bupunooayyefia~ soa4 [BUOISSAjO. (%00l} 0 (oog) 00% 0
(%%5Y) £LE'C64"S (8821211 ZEV LEP'T ¥29'69¢'L 53507 j08f0ud (%Z9) LTl (88L'vpL) TrLLET $55'.8
(%8} zep's (cz0'z) 0057 Li¥ sieupwag g Bujurery (%00L) 28 (oo0'4) 060°L 0
%2z} £09'Z £25°} 315 LP0'yL Buisea f [ejuay ‘dinbg (%0z) BZ6 (zgT) 0911 g6
{s0L)  vis'T (oLe) SZL'L 510'L sa84 9 SasUAD|T ‘sexe] %0 0 0 0 0
{2608) ZES'EL (6z0'F) GZO'EL 965'6 e grdng Juswdinby Yl b 166 8zl 002"} 8TEL
(9%601)  §15'1L gL'y oLy LY oge's s9||ddng %E 95t £z 5801 8011
{(%0L)  cea'y (oot} §99'y S07'y Bulpuog g soueInsuy] (%zl}  stv (18} szy vig
(woL} ezl {zog} Y zgo's sasuadxg Jiep %8LL g9y 0t ove 47
%0 062 062 0 06Z SS200y JeiLaju| %0 ¢ 1] 0 ¢
(9:8) 0£9'%z (400) ¥56'72 v6'0T saolaeg auoydale | (9t2) PEST (L) SLL'T $09°L
(%) 800'0% (£62°Z) 905'L8 013's8 Sa[HIN B Uy (%9) BLLL (00s) GY6'L )
(%5) a9y'cz0’L (6t 'vp) 911196 £28'0L6 s}ysueq pue sseles (%el)  cz9'ie (sLi'oL) 05608 5£8°04
sesuadxg
(%81) ZLL0L07 (68908} SE0Z9LS Sve'LE'Y poddng Jayi0 pue enusasy (€30 %t 26.%EZ Zze0h 906'58Y Rz 96Y
(%61)  LEl'B0L'E {c€0'6.8] EZE'EELY §87'758'C Buipunyg Aunoy Jeseg %t FEATE IrP'EL 6ZZ'63Y 9.9'z8Y
{(%zel  eel'y (£1¥1) L1y 990'¢ swosujjuaunsaaul g ysalal (%8} ug {vie) 09v 98
%LZ L0S's 615'7 8z0"LL 1P5°1E IBYI0 ' seEs Eey %ol 5ig ¥56 0z8 YLLL
(%rz)  wp'oLL (696'Ct) 78.2'24) CIRZEL soaz Bupjoog g suolssiuwon  (%28)  vor'Y {5220} 000 T4
%6 0 0.8 6.0 s snoaue| |08ty %0 0 ¢ Q0 0
(%e) 06E'V L1 {ays'l) JA: A AR 665°0LL $UORDUNS B SIUaA] jeloeds (%v1) £zZ8'c (5e2) L19° 'L
(%11} 655'CZL {erLez1) 268911 785701 sang Jagusy (%9} org'cl {969) 0z.'0l ¥Z0'0L
Medddng usui0 pue snuasey
BUD % YA Joiig adueleA 19bpng femoy Bun % A J0ld SOUBLIEA § jabpng [enoy

JALvQ- Ol -uv3A

NOLLd 0830

L1102 ‘L€ A Buipug syuow uasa|y sy Jog
sluaweda( jo uoepjosuen
slessy 18N Ul sebBueyD pue sanialoy L0 1UBWalBS
USIBIDOSSY LOSaY S0UB | S5ET ULION

HINCW IN=¥NO



(%eee) (e6e'Be}  (c18'cL) 619'8p 808°z¢
(%89l) e82c (rpsiL) LLG (2z9}
(%¢8)  6S6EL {6z6'¥E L) £82'02C ¥eE Ly
{%z8)  spE'LL (c/v'o81) 00Z'.2T IZL'0F
(o0g) (s8971e}  (692'v1)  zoLZ¥ gev'ee
%6.8  069°¢ 18772 cag 999'g

(%/89) ozg's 699°L (eve) 9Zy'L
%GLE  SEEL 952'L 0s% S0E'Z

(wgzi) 900722 {ogg'op) 086'LE {958'g)
%P (L28%T) {tze's} (t35'9) {90s'6)
%88 (1886S) €873t 9LL'Lg 66565
%00} 8¢Z6¥C ¥o0’Lie PO0°LLE 89GZZY

wrenrsns (CBG T} (166°2) (gz9) (9158}

(12} 1050l {855°z) 0Z6'LL Z9c's

(%) £9€°LL {108} #01L2L £08°LL
%BLL 9921 acg‘op 01122 909°'c9
%0 BLLEE N 8219t L8L9g
%yl LIG'6LL GES'LEL 165821 ZeL'oLe
%9. £685'212 G6.'961 902'88Z L0s'ssy

(e486) €0l (012} 09¢ 05}

(%8) LZ0'PL {Bgs} 229°EL 88L'01
%4 80ZEL 556 £59'CL 809°¢1
%0 019°6¢ 0 0815 0SL'vs

{%01)  epe'os (60°¢) £55'62 yLy'9T
%FEL  1BO6LL 81L0'002 cli'svl LeL'6be
Bus o, HA 1oHd BIUBLIEA § 3abpng lemoy

%sez (198°LLL}  80Z'26 L26'0Y eeLeet S)assY JoN ul abuzyg
wrenans  9EGLL ole'st (zL8) 86S'v1L s)a8sy Ul aBuelyy jeN ainjannseu|
(%¥ L] 5.Z'5¥6 (cs.peg'L) S¥3 1407 £60°LES asuadxy sunporgseyy|
(es)  018'206 (zvi'sLG 1) ££6'040'Z 18P 155 voddng simonssedu]
ainjontiseijug
%¥3L (L62'62l) 9689/ 6E8°LY 9g/'aLl u[ alojag sjessy ul obuey) JoN
vorarans (CBLZE) ove' Iy (6¥!) LBL'9F [2i3uan g Jusluabeuey
Yt 050's {182c) (Leg'LL) {(8L1'L1L) S321AIDG JSQUIDLY
%PB5  BTSL {scg's) (9p9) (zev'y) uonEwLIOUL JOUSIA
(w06}  (9c6'vs) 920'0¢ {502'cg) (621'g) Ucpepodsuel | 'g poddng Joysip
(%all)  (sog'is) {roo‘sz} 9zzZ'vL {61201} Sa0UAIYLOT
%Gy g5¥'9 £0v'sE 560'%L 16¥°L0L Bunayep
$}9sSYy 19N pajoLysasun ul abueryn I8N
%Ll 65E€'/E2'E 1S8°LLS Z28Z'6v0'e 6L1'1L95°E sasuadxy jelo]
(%iSa5]  7e6ET {zov'ar) viT8 (gzl7ov) [eJauan g Juswsbeuey
(%%8) ¥89°61L {si1e'cL) 11085} 2L68°F¥l $30IAISG aquuisiy
%9 oze'epl 652’8 LEQ'BYL 961851 Uogjeuuout JOYSIA
%G8 609'Z80°'L CEPOLY g5p'sEa 888°G¥0°L uonepodsues @ Hoddng Joysia
%l €RP'6lY LE2'G 182°81¥ SLOYEY S9IUABJUOD
%6 lEE'eLr'L L5S 6% L 868°849°) str'eze’l Bunexytely
SISNINE
%61 Z96°401'c  £6.'88% 2oL'LB0'c 5GR'6./9°C ddng iauj0 pue snuasay jelo]
(%11) oFL'L {958} 5z6'/ 899°0 jelauss ¢ wswsabeuep
(hglL) £eL'¥51 (zss'aL) oEliarl XA S9TIAIFG LBy
%E 673°051 £T5y 161 '6¥ 1 vLLES1 UOHELLLIOJU] JOHSIA
%EL $49°L00°1 65P'0YY 05Z'Z709 60LTYO°L Lonenodsuel§ g poddng Jolsia
{%5) izl‘gee (r22'61) £10°CEP geZ'cLy S92USIUOT
%01 88.'vZH) 56'781 £66'ZGLL L¥6'SER" Bupexaey
1H0ddNS Y3HL0 GNY INNIATY

mr_O LA HA 04 IIUeLEA uwmﬁzm &Ny

ALVQ - 01 - ¥v3A NOILJI¥DS3d
| afied LLOZ LE AW Bulpum sLBUCK USAS|T ay; Jod

Alewung
SBIANDY JO JuRwWelels
UOIIBI00SSY 1I0S8Y S0UEL a3BT UHON

HINOW LNz"dHND

WY 20:01 L1/0E/90 sie(

V2 -+



lz~-g

86L' 1 § (B1I°LD) § 6Lre) 2§ (Z8FR) § (6ri'on) L6V LOT $ 51085 JoN 11 23uEy))
E60°LES § LE9FrI $ 888°CHOTT 3 E99°01FT. [ . 961861 § 8I10%FIF &F7378° 1§ uonepesds( pur ssuadxyg fruonaung [eIcy,
LBISIGS §16°6§ S2A198)
5Ll § 6SI $ §SIl § 98T i OIET $ o1ET 9.5y $ wohesideq
8E6'SES 3 (0L w¥) § TEs'erl § CELVPO'T 5 SPESPET - § 9BRSST § 0L 1T cge'gos’l §  uonmeaudesq s103ag -dxg [eUonounyg [e10f
LEFPE #17 (L50°59E) £59°0T 8p6'1¢E {G10'8LT. 6781 BrY 1S Tre'L0T pareoory
7 B 651 feARI],
8 i ) 80I < LTTET 085°1 [Ad ! suonduosgng ag sangg
71 8¢ 37 76 S16T. 1 09 ral 6EE°T WIMLIBLISIUY 7§ S[BSJA] [220]
. 6¥6 655 LLO1 6¥6 P67 - £V €61 3¢L asuadxg sTrqomomny
. 99 LI 88Y 6T6°C 829, PIEC 1POLT)
geyiss EE suouounj preog
#0E 056 POE #0E 8EG°E Fot Pt 0%é SUCHE[Y 2)210088Y
DS6F9T . 056291 swezdolg
TS £75°78 120 Bupasrey
9ETI00°L . 65T60T LLETGL uLpappazieiedoc]) Funexiep
LSTOL S 16T PIOg $p00Y 36 1507
08z°0¢ R IejiaISmap/s1uoAy dOISISqUIa]
S PTOeL PTO6L 1807 2N, % POOJ TILRY
: 914'0Z1 spuaag jersadg
988'31 Fununodoy/|eda] soog [BUCISSIIOTd
0SE‘STH VLT FP6 51507y 10alo1g
80E 691 SIBUIISG 2§ SUTUTRL],
FETL (AR R CIF'T €21 5§59t £05°1 9681 Suisea / [R1usy dnbyg
2 €67 12 #i . 90T 121 £eT sand % 5SUAOT *Sa¥e]
8Ly 265°¢ 879 8LF LEST SFI°T LESL urepy dng juewdinbyg
TLS SLIT 068 TL8 9501 $59°1 190°¢ sorddng
13 150°1 9e€ 9¢¢ L¥s LYS 150 Burpuog % SoUBIRST]
1 £e8 h} LOT 0Ty LB6 sesuadxd (1B
OQN mmuuo4. .FQEHGH
1941 28L°1 19471 §9Z°1 £E8'C 9L8°L s2araleg suoydaja ],
686°L £1£°7T 2108 686°L SET'S T5ETT E1£°7T SSMNTIN 7 WSy
L BETTY £9F°LOT § TOL'PL § 899%¢ $ 60E°901 $ 08Teel £96°1LT $ Siljatsg pue SILEES
s SASNAIKHE
16%°15¢ § 8LSUTI § BOLTVO'T | 668TOST g PILECT § GETELY LP6CEE' T § 1oddng oy pue anusasy [210],
#$9°08S 6OLTHO'T  § iCEE09T T LOTZEL OLTFST 65 P8 | Burpuny Aunog 1908]d
L¥8 g : SUWIOOU] 1USMIISAAL] 37 152I)U]
Lps1T 2UIQ) 2 SRS (e
JAVANEAL 960°11 523 un{00g % SUOISSIIIO))
mﬂouﬂd:un.m@&
IPE0E €5T'08 g suonauny % sjusAd [e199dg
AN AN g TSEL 5N 22QUTA
L30ddNS YTHLO INV ENNIATY

simaonnseguy :ﬁunu@ v% DU.BEEDU ﬂo.ﬁwﬁomwcaﬁ.ﬁ X SOEmEomﬁH mouﬂmuum_ﬁoﬂu mzrmvﬁmz

waTIaBRuRI 19 mquiegsy 170ddng 101s1A I0JISIA

TEAZ ‘1€ ARFA daapuy S0 Al 310 100
11oday ATanyy [(e3a(] Juaunaedag
UOHETIOSS Y 1108 204 T, T YLI0N



%Gt [10) s %) S60'FL L6¥'201 sjossy JoN pejoiasaiun ul sebueys
%6 LEEBLY'L 1S5'6YL 868'8/9°} 6vy'see’l asuadxg jeje]
%802 0 815°.E 00031 81855 saAlasay
%0 9.5 0 9/5'% 9.5'y ucljeloaidag
%l 55 ELP 1 £E0'ZL) Z2E959°) GGERIL"L ayjuopepeideq slojeg asuadxy |ejoL
%0 00z'1iz o Tve'L0Z Tve'L0Z pajeso||y
(%24) 95¢'s (gp2p) SYL'9 L6E°} lene.f
(%9¥)  6or'L (gze’L) 0.8 ZPs‘L suopduasqng g seng
%8 0le'z st 186') BEET JusWUiELIAUT P S[Es)y [e00T]
(%¥br)  zow) (z0g) 09¢‘L 86 sasuadx3] a|igowoiny
(2o26)  vas's (128} 008'9 626'Z sa84 pIeg IpaLd
(oa2t)  +08°) (sz8) 9L 086 suolz|ey S1RI0sSY
%EG rAR LS 056'Z9 000'00L 056291 swiesSoug
(%) 090'72 (gz®) L6¢'sE £25°'r8 4210 Bugaley
%E 0001t 000'C6 LL6°L04 LIB'LGL eipa/eanesedoos Bunesepy
%0 GZLeT 0 b 0 youeesay/spoday Aprig Jedsei
(%%00L) 359 {000z} 000z 0 SAEMBIAIS J[BUOHOLUOH
%S 56252 aLs'e 805°5L $¥T0'62 §180D BUIA 7 POO4 LLUIMNY
(%471} 690°6L {611'0Z) 568071 91.2'0z) sjusag [eoedg
(%001) &gk (co0'z) 000'Z 0 sieuieg g Buiuiel],
%Bl 895°) (1:74 [ 968"} Buises J [eyusy -dinb3
%0 1ig 0 Xora ££T $994 77 SISUASIT *SexEL
(%bz) vz {ozs) £917 I£9'L ‘Jule g dng juewdinbz
%G £90' Zel 626'T Lag'c so|jddng
{%01)  £g2) {eL1) 911 1501 Bupuog g soueJnsug
{9t2) oLz (212) Yog'L 186 sasuadxg ey
%0 1]:74 062 0 062 S5825Y JOLIS3U|
{%1) 655'% (811) PB6'2 9:8's saolnleg suoyde(ay
{o%Z) 16572 (ave) 1992z gL'z SaniI g way
(%8) 528797 (s69'2) 859'61Z £96°LLT Sjyauag pue salees
sasusdxg

%01 9BLYT¥ L ¥S6¢8l £66Z6.°T L¥6'SEE L Hoddng Je13() pue anueAsy [E}0]
%k gle'oLe’L 65266} £vabra’l 865'¥ra'l Buipung unog iedeld
(%09 gu'ee {r09'12) 00L2E 960"} sea. fupeoy § suossiwwoy
%9 £5¢'6L €02 0Sv'sL £5Z'08 suopoung P sjueay jejoadg
uodddng Jayjo pue anuasay

BU5% A #01d BOUBLIEA 19Bpng [EnpY

%38 (Lg8'6g) £8¥'3) gLz 665 65

%t LISBlL SES'L8L 16582} FAROTES

%529 0 00521 Q00T 0051

%0 9ly a 9Ly aly

%rel 18164k 5£0'69% 1819z} glz's6e

%0 C0z6i 0 BET'GL §E8'8L
(%001} vE¥'T {00s't) 0051 0
(%00l 0 {oo¥'1) 0ot'L 0
(%001) 6% {o12) alz 0
(%001) 29 {se1} SEL 0

%0 0 9 0 9

%0 65 9z 0 9z

%99y 0 009'ay 000°0L 00995

%0 0 28Z°1L 0 4921

%BEL  000'1ZL 000°06 20£°69 205'551

%0 0ss'Gl 0 0 0

%0 0 0 ] 0

%0 0 0 0 o

onnnrs 059 1892 00S'z LBZ6Z
(%001} 48 (000'3) 000} 0

%E £6 £ 06 g6

%0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%0} 151 (1) 0oz 231
(9%8) 8€ (e6L} 60g 10}
{%zt) 90l (z1) 201 6

%9y 00} 25 0Ll 193

%0 0 0 0 0
{(wre)  JpE (atz) 0z viv
(%5} 1502 (e6) 0802 L56'L
(%) Yo (o16) 602’12 66102

%VEL  Z69°GiL 510002 £LL6vL LEi6ve

%EClL  S99'6LL S52°661 £1LL67L gav'6¥E

%0 7€ £9¢ o} £9z

%0 0 0 0 0

mr_U %a HA JoLd mDCN_LN._) w ummmum._m [ENJOY

J1v3-0OLl-uVaA

NOIL2[YO83a

L LOZ 'te Aepy Bulpug SUILGIY USAR|T 8l 104
Bunexiepn)
sjassy leN Ut sebusys pue seanoy 10 JUaWEIBIS
UOIIBIO0SSY LOSSY S0UE] 8¥ET YUON

HLNOW LNIHND



slassy JeN pajoysalun ul sebueyn

asuadx3g 210

1983 ped
uogeadaq

ayjuopewaide( adojag asuadxy o]

pejedo|y

suopduosqng g sang
JUSWIUIB)IAIUT 3 SIED [2007
sasUadxg ajgowoiny
SUOIe[RY 93B|00SSY
sweibouy
eipay/eaesadaos Bunasiey
saeujwag @ Guies )
Buises ; ejuay dinby

S99 °y SASU8DIT ‘SOXE |
‘Jepy g dng juswdinbg
saljddng

Buipuog 3 eousinsy|
sasuadx3 |ep

sealalag auoydaja)

samnn g ey

slljeusq pue ssue(eg
595Uodxg

poddng Jeyi0) pue anueasy |20

Buipung fjunoy lesejg

sand Bupjoog g suo|ssuiucg
sanQ Jequap

podddng JsyjQ pLe enuaasy

(%941)  (c0€"18) (#00's2) QT YL (6£4°0L)
%1 car'ely 1£2's 18181y 810%zZ¥
%0 02z 0 0 0
%0 0Lz 0 oLe'Z 01T
%l £SE VLY 162's Lively 80.'LZF
%0 009'L9 0 Deas] syrPLE
%82 SEL’L 508 S20°b 08e’)
%L8L Lyl Sz g 0zl
Yol b £EL 8l ggl €51

(%i¥)  ZzT6 {8er) zee Y6
%0 000'5) 0 0 (o
%0 £96'281 - 0 652602 652°602
%0 iz 0 0 ¢
%01 8YeE'L [£%3 z9g'L €051
%0 Zolk 0 40 1ZL

{%ez) L6 {z¥e) L8F) Gyl
%< £09'L 114 L9 ¥so'l

(%6} b9 {os) £09 1¥G

(%or) I8 {caz) S0Z (1744

(%661}  16¥C (£89) 005t ££8°7

(%z) LIGLL (c5z) L0g'LL Z&E'LL
%G 0822El 560'9 V8STEL 08Z'681

(%45] 181°89¢ ¥ri%61) £LO'CEY 6EZ'CLY
%0 JART3 € 191%82 021'%82

{(%b1) L9 (s9£'61) Z80°L L2

{%5) £ag'z 4% yo2'L FA Al
Buyo o, A Joud EEDENENY JeBpng |enjoy

%i¥r  {(148%) (1z17%€) (5g5°9) (90.%)
%0 6LL'gE 33 8E1'9E L8L'sg
%0 o Q 0 0

%0 oLz 0 oLz 0tz
%0 605°EE X4 826°5E LIBGE
%0 0095 0 vy TPy
{%tz) 592 {s8) 05€ 592
{%001) 6L {g) § 0
(=001} 0 {s1) G 0

%L Le g 6 a8

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 £E9'9L ¢ 59161 69161
%0 0 0 0 0

%E £6 £ 06 £6

%l 0 0 0 0
(%ss) 621 (s5) 0oL 99
(8t} 62 {62} ool L8
{wzl) 5% (9) 5 6
%l¥ gL 5% 7] 0Ll
{9e81)  oFZ (8g} ogg TiT
(%45} BE0°} (28} 050°L £66
Y%t 0516 09¢ 80'0% 8010}
(TN gve’0e (620} £55'6Z viv'oE
%0 veg'se L £E8°5C veg'sz
(%l0l)  gE'y {eco‘c} 000°e (s}
(o50) A {zv) 0ZL 8.9

BU o, A 00U SILeLIEA § Pbpng lenjoy

31VO - OL-¥v3IA

NOILdIMD83a

LLOZ "VE Aepy Buipu3 syluop usAsg sy Jog
aousIBjuU0D
§1258Y 18N U $aBuByn) pue seiayoy Jo Uswelng
UONBIDOSSY LOS8Y s0uR] 93BT YUON

HLNOW IN3¥uND



(s608)  (ge6vl) 92008 {soz'ee} (6218} $1958Y JoN pajoLysalur ul sabueyy
%59 609'Z80°L £EP0LY S57'GED 288°at0°1 ssuadxy |B)o,
%0 G5LL 0 g5l°L g51°L uopeloaidag
%59 ¥S°180T EY 0Ly 00E'vEY EELYPD'L ayjuofjepaidaq aicjeg esuadx3 jejoL
%0 950°cT 0 876'LE 867LE pajenc||y
%0 [ 0 5 4] suoiduasgng g sang
%6y 6El 1 €9 v6 JuUBtUU[ELIIUT g S|ESJ 8907
%8L 8z9 60F ors 66 sasuadx3 ajiqowciny

{%o¥e) gLy (954) 09¥ y0g suopelay ARIDOSSY
%Ll 060'¢66 PETTLY 010'2ES FLTV6 53507 398folg
%0 i} 0 0 i} sseunueg g Bujuesy
%6 2L} 26 CEL'L 1£2°1 Buisean / jeyusy "dinbg
%1 0ol 0 L vl S92 '3 5a5LA0|T 'SAXE]

{(%ig)  s5LL {osT) ¥a4 8.y ‘el g-dng ustudinky

{(mse) 86 {81} 292 Z.8 sa|jddng

(%01)  g&g {8£) vig 9£g Bujpuog 7 soueinsuy|
%Q ¥ 0 0 0 sasuadxg |lep
%9 0zZ9°L £0L 859°L [5:7 $90105 suoydaja]

(%) Zol'e (21€) 90£8 686°Z saNIN g 3uey

(%) 666°05 (Le¥'t) 61195 899'v5 siljaliag pue sseERg

sasuadxy
%tL ¥497.00°% 65F 0% 052209 6027ZH0") Hoddng Jeuio pue enusasy [ejo L
%EL +19°200°) BSF Oty 052'209 60LTP0L Bujpung Ajunog Jeoeid
Modddng Je0 pue snuanay

by % HA Joud asuelIEA 1eBpng |endy

(%8Z1) 90022 (8£8°07) 086'LE {958'8)
%BL1 ¥99'LL 9¢8 07 CLLEZZ 909°c9
%0 S0l 0 501 S01
%08l  6SS/L 9c8Cr 59972z L05'ES
%0 9507 0 ¥80°c $80¢
%0 0 0 0 0
FXFFFHPE mh. hw N .Vm
%E6 2 55 09 Gii

(%87} Bl (g) 9l 2
%06Z  S00DL 506'0% e TAR ) 0£0'ss
%0 0 0 0 0

(%%eh) ¥e (L9} =34 ¥8
%0 0 0 0 0

(%409) By (e¥) 04 8z

(%ey) 51 (zg) 7] £F

(%zl)  ¥¢ (¥ vEe ot
%0 0 0 0 0

(ea28) ozl (ag) o5l ¥6

(%) 191 (v} S5/ Mo
%l £52'Y of 4% 061'F
%0 0.96% 0 05275 06275
%0 0.9°6¢ i) 0525 05.%%
m:U .w.w HA Jolg [JuelEA W wmmﬁjm [ENIDY

ALVG - 0L - ¥v3IA

NCILdIHI83d

L10Z ‘L Arpy Buipul suiuo usae|q 9 Jod
tonepodsusl g
51955y 1o Ul s8buBYD pUB SaNiAloY jo JUSWee)S
UOJBIZ0SSY HOSaY S0UB ] 8)e JUON

HEINQIW LNZHUND

VZ- 1



%PES  BIEL (o28'e) {ora) (zey¥) slassy JaN pajouysesun ut sebueyy %61€  opgL 8g.'L 0SS S0ET
%9 4% BSE'S LEQ'BYL 96l '8¢1 ssuadhg lejol  (%/] £9tll (1og) 70LTL £0E'LE
%0 01£T 0 01£Z 02T uojeaidag %0 ol 0 01z ol
%9 0L0"LPL §5c'8 yri g 98R'SSL ayuonealdag siojeq asuadxg jejo (%) £5L'LE (10g) P68'L 1 £60°LL
%0 £06'SZ ) 629'8| 6298l pejesc|iy %0 eL1T 0 185" L85°1
{shee}  veL (og) 06 09 s} B S|B9y [e007] {%001) 62 (o1) ol 0
(%¥} Il (2 Sy ad sasuBdx3 sjjqgowoiny (%001 0 (€) g 0

%e a9¢ 0l 8Ly g8t 5394 p4ED Jipein %l 0 g &g oy
(%9t} ZZ6 63v) £L6 6t suoE[Y 8)elo0ssy %0 e ¥i ) ¥l
%T9 95€‘9 261'9 650'0% £52'91 piog SpPooL) JO 3500 {%001) o {ovae) o9 0

%0 oL 0 0 0 sieujwag g Buiues %0 0 0 o 0

%% S9e 152 86E'E §69°c Buisean f [z3uay “dinbg (%0g} 8Lz (zz1) 00% LT
%0 zll 0 a0z 30z §887 9 $95UGD|T 'soxe] %0 ] 0 0 0
{(%sr) 0687 (o) 198 2£9°) ‘Juiely g-dng jusuwidinb] %66 611 192 0.2 285
(%02)  182% (z12) 8ZEL 850'; sefddng Yl L €0t ¥8 0Ll ¥6l
(%6) 1¥9 (ag) £09 ItS Buipuog 3§ ssuzmnsu) (%Z1} &5 (9} S5 54
(%Zg) B4 (18) 851 01 sesuadxy (e %801 11 al gl Le
{%i2)  o08Ll (a9t} £EL) 59z} soajieg suoydaja | {wsz) el {ev) 59} £z1
{o%g) GO6'y {zve} zee's Sel's saOInM g Uy (%#1)  ev (89) 00 zey
%G 758'e6 1LY ge6°101 60E'90L slyausq pue mmcw_mm (%) av'L (¥82) z0i's 808°2

SasuUzxaxy
%E &v2051 £25% [ETATTT vliest Hoddng JoI30 pue snusAzy |B)o ) %8 802°C1 cS6 £59T1 809°C)
%0 £o1°LrE ¥ £91'ZEL 29lzet Buipung Alunoy swoe|d %0 £E8TL 0 £es8't) £eR'LL
%l 105‘s B35 gz0's}) L¥s'Le ABU)0 7 saes jleRy %9l GIE ¥56 (vr4:] VL)
%0 5811 0 0 0 saa4 Bupoog @ suoISSILIWIOD %0 0 0 ¢ ]
Hodddng t5410) pue anuanay
bByD % HA 101 B3UBLIEA 1ebipng [enjoy Byoay, HA Clig BOUBLIBA § 1ebpng fenjoy’

3lva- 0L - dv=A

NOILJI™Os3d

LL0Z 'LE Aepy Buipu3 syiuop ueas|g ey Jog
UOIJBLLIOJL| JOYSIA
$1955Y 1o Ul seBueyn pue sefjaloy O JUsWEIRIG
UOPBID0SSY LOSSY S0UE] ayeT YHON

HINOW INIXAND



s]essy 19N pajoLhssaun ul sabueyn

ssuadx [ejo)

uoepaidag

ayjuoneoaldag slojeg asuadxg |B10)

pejevo|fy

suondlnsgng g sang
JUSWIIFELAJUT ¢ SESjY (220
sesuadxy efiqowoihy

sag ple) jypail

SUO|R|SY S3BID0SSY
Jayia|smaN/sIuang diystaquiap
saeufieg g Bujuer)
Buisea  fejuay dimbg

5094 p Sa5UaD|7 'SOXE )
e g dng Juswdinbg
sol|lddng

Bugpuog 7 soueinsu|
sasuadxg Jep

sgoueg auoydeia]

saglin g ey

sjyeuaqy pue saleeg
sasuadxg

Hoddng seyQ pue anusasy j@jeL

$UONITUN4 7§ SjUBAT jRISadg
S8N{] Jaguualy
yodddng JaQ pue enusaay

Y% 050°S (2527} (1881%) (8LLL1)
(%8] ¥29'611 (51EEL) L1086} LBEIPPL
%0 G5L'L 0 [T 5517
(%8} 6258V TN 958951 ZHEEYL
%0 MWSHT ) £69'0Z £69'0Z
(%8} vl (0011 80zZ'1 804
(45z) &b (£41) 44 gvg
(%91) o511 (502) z8eT'L LIO'
%8 z04 Vil ¥09 S1L
(%z¥) 028 (ezz) 128 y0g
{(%12)  avg'ee (ziLe's) 260'8¢ 98z'0g
%0 Lt 693 0 691
%8B 9TT £6L Z22T 1k ard
Yl ogel Q vl i
{%ez) [4W) {161} 618 8z9
{%08g) Lot (eac) Lz 068
(%01} g6g (s¢) ¥i8 9gg
%S| alg oLl gzL £eg
(w21)  o0EZ {cor) LSL'E a8l
(%2) sel's {0g1) VAN] gLO'S
{o5%) SEQ'0L (svz'e) 056'LL Z0L'pL
{(%EL) EELYSL (zgs81L) 0EL'97) 8257221
(%81} LEQ'GE {159'g) 166'08 9vL0E
(%L1} 989'GLL {106'LL) £S1'B04 ZEZ LB
Byo =, HA doLig ESTETIETN lobpng [enjoy

(%/89)  0Z5'E 699l (evz) o9zh'
(%12 L0501 (gg5 2} 0261 Z9E'6
%0 501 il 50} &0k
(%ZZ) Z0P'0} (8552) G181 ISZ6
%0 LEZ'Z 0 66L°1 6671

%0 0 0 ) 0
{woCy)  z¥ (0g) 0g 0
(%00} 0 foz1) 0zZL 0

%0¢ ¢l 8t 09 8L
(9%1.4) 6l (12) 62 g
(%g0l) 522 (rsz'z) S¥LT {soL)

%G 0 ] 0 0
(%59zZ) 98 {ra) 0sz 98l

%0 0 0 0 o
(%25} 86 (L8} 89 8z
(%19) Ll (g2} 0zZL Iy
{(%zL) e (2] ¥E 0g

%ECE BBk £y 08 £ze
(w01}  65L (61) 0oz L8l
(26G) 184 {ag) 0¥ $04
{%e) 0Ll {ov1} £21'g £86's
(%8} L2201 {(688) LIS} 88101
(%t 1) £€28'C (sez) L19'L vl
(%) Soz'0l (¥59) 0000l 9cs

BuD % HA 104 SOUBLIEA § 12bpng |enyoy

ALVA- 0L - "Y3A

NOILdII3S3a

1L0Z ‘L Aely Buipuzg suiuol Usas|g sy Jod
soiaWwe] Jo Jaguieys
slassy jaN Ul ssbueyy) pue sanialoy jo usuwielerg
uoleIo0ssy LoSsyY S0UB]} 8487 YUON

HLNOW LNIHHND



sjessy jeN pajatsasun ut mmm:m:u

asuadx3 felo]

uopepardag

ayjuonenaidag atojeg asusdxg ()0

paeso|y

suonduosgng g seng
YU B S[ed {ED0
sasuadx3 aj|gowciny
suoaung pleoyg

sUONE[aY SJEII0SSY
Bununosayyiehian sa94 |euo|ssajoid
sieujwes g Bunsnely
Buisesa] j [egusy "dinb3

sag4 1 $85U8D) 'sexe]|
‘julepy 9 dng uswdinbg
sa|jddng

Bujpuog g aoueinsu|
sasuadxz |lew

592ILaG sUoYta[e

sa|un 7 3uey

S}ijauaq PUE SSLIERS
sasuadxy

Hoddng JaylQ pUe anuaasy |Bjo |

QELODUE JUBLIISBAL g }SaUB3U|
snosuz||aosyy
podddng asy)(y pue snuaasy

vrsesser | (CBLCE) 9r5 LY (] 262797
(%S85) ZE6'te (zoyer) ¥ic'8 {szi°ov}
(%17 95 (9g) 9% 9.8y
wesnsnvs  OGEBL (99£°8¥} 299'¢ (r0LF¥)
%0 (1z578L%) 0 (250'50€) (Z50'50¢)
(%gs)  vz8'L {gea) zes'L ¥69
(%64)  peg'e (6L¥°1) 008'L z8e
(%st)  zgo (otp) 566 6¥C
%G1 8ZZ'L L6Z°L L96°21 852'S6
(%B¥) 084 (998) 918°‘L 056
{%9Z)  082'¢Z (5eg'e) 0Z¥'sZ 988°gl
(%ge) 20L°L (z61) 005 go¢
%9 £98'L 8ey v29°) FARR A
(%ze)  009') (o13) £ve g
{%ze)  ole'y {reo's) 919y Zos'e
(%g) 8887 {reL) 662T SLL'T
{%01) ££7') g1} FaLL 150°L
%EF 0.8 8Lz 205 9z
(%FL)  8pL's {165} 00z'y £99°c
(%e) 86522 {a6.L) LLLEE ARkt .4
(%1)  zov'eLe (152'cH) FLL05Z £o1°L02
(%L1 oplL (oga} ] 899'9
(ol 0¥l (£zz") Wy 6127
%85 0 0.l 620 6¥r'Y
mr_O % HA oL wo:mmhm‘) umm_u:.m _Nauud.

%6/8  969°C 18L°L gag 999°g

RSN (173 (16672) {sza) {(91578)
{%%i) aly ] 0Zy 9Ly
%5h8  (500) {z86'1) (576) (ze6's)
%0 (LrpE) 0 (51672¢E) (GL67ze)
{%00L) 0 {oot) gy 0
(%001}  zog {ooz} 00% 0
(%001 9€L (ooL) 0oL 0

%l ZE ze 182'C 004 1862
%lZy 65 ¥4 g 9z
(%ooL) o {cos} 00g 0

%0 0 ¢ 0 0

%9 YEE 9 501 1Ll
%0 0 0 0 0

%E | 88z ¥ (1A% Vi
%85L  gE 9¢ osz #65
(%zZ1) 20} (z1) 801 ¥6
%LLL EE 19 5 9Ll
(%8} PEY (¥e) 00F 99¢
(%) 150'Z (er1L) DOL'Z £56'1
{%se)  tlg'az (16cs) 6¥9'92 8sz'st
(o48G) £0L (012} 09g 05t
{2%85) £0L (o12) oag 051
%0 0 0 0 0

Bun %  dA loid SOUBLEA § Jebpng R

ALVA- 0L - dvaA

NOILdIY383d

1102 ‘LE Aoy Buipug sipuay uaas|3 8y Jod
uopesiliLpy ¥ luawsbeuspy
51885y 18N Ul SaBUBYD puUB SBIIAIOY 1O JUSWSIEIS
UG[JBIO0SSY HOSaY SOUR] 8% YLON

HLNOW LNIYHNO

1z~ 14



sjessy JoN pajouisaup u) sebuey s

asuadxy |30

uoleasdaqg

ayuonewaadag siojeq asusdxl [BloL

pajedo]y

suonduosgng g seng
JUDUIUBLISIUT g S[eayy [B20T
sasuadxy sjiqowoiny
suoljejay 8jrRIS0SsY
51500 398joud

sieupwag  Bujues)
fiu|see / [Bjuay dinbg
583, P SO5UDD|] ‘saxe)
e 9 dng juswdinbg
sapddng

Buipuog g aaueinsu;j
sasusdxy ey

saandag aucyds|a]
senlnn g ey

s}ljouag pue sale[eg
sasusadxz

uoddng JauyQ pue anuaAsy (101

Buipung Aunog Jazelyq
SLUOIU| JUSLUISBAL| 7§ }SALSILH
uedddng Jayyg) pue anuaaay

wannaer 989 L1 DLEGL (zLe) 8GEVL
(¥l SiZ'sve (254'ves’L) G¥8'LIDT £60°285
%0 GGL'L ] 55171 S5l'l
{%¥ L) 021 rr6 (ZsLres) 069040 8E6'GEG
%0 122 Ve 0 LEYyE LEVPE
%0 zZl 0 ¥5 ¥s
%I¥Z  6EL 601 & 51
%Z6 8z9 14 S6¥ 676
(209g) 8Ly (6o1} LV o€
{9624) £5T°208 (zeo'ves'L) 7BE'656')L 0se'say
%0 Jas 0 ¢ 0

%0 2L £l 81 LEZ'L
%1 oGl 0 ¥L £
(%Ly} 5Lz (1e8) 608 Bi¥
(%s8)  +38 (oge) Z06 zis5
(%zi)  g6E (21} £8¢ ags
(%62)  ve (og} o oL

%9 0z3'L €08 859 9L
{%e) zolL's (zLz) 192's 586'L
(%) 9/Z'cH {r1e) £6579 6EZ'Z9
(%hel] 0L3'Z%6 {Z¥¥'615°1) £26°0407C L6¥"155
(%EZ)  119'656 (88261571 0066907 $9'055
(%31} 6662 (ag1) £€0°) v

ILER HA Joud BILELEBA 1abpng [ersoy

(%g891l) 98zt FreL) L (zz9)
(%ge)  6s6'th (6z6'721) £82'9zz ¥SELY
%0 S0l 0 508 S0l
(%e8] PS3EL (626'181) gil'gZZ 67T 1Y
%0 LT 0 SEL'E SELE
%0 0 0 0 0
evernrnn G 628 § ¥6
%Ll Pl 09 g¢ G4l
%6E &l z 2 ]
(%28) 60L'T {rao'sgl} LLO'LLE £25TE
%0 0 0 o} 0
% ¥o ¥ ce 8
%0 0 0 o 0
(agg) ey {zp) S 8z
(owE5) 5L (£r) 08 oy
(%t}  ¥e (s) SE e
{wmez}) 2 (1) g 3
{%ie}  o0Z) (9g) 05l ¥G
(%) 5eL (st} 052 102
%G L 51z SLL'Y 068"y
(%ce}  s¥Til {civ'081) 00Zz2e 2L
(%z8)  zed'LlL (6oc'ag Ly o0L2zz 1620 -
(%¥o1)  {29) (391) i) )]
mr_U ﬂu. HA oL d 2IUBLIEA w «mm_u_.._m _m:uua‘.

JLvd- Ol -dyv3A

NOILdi®OS3a

LL0Z 'Le AR Buipuz syjuop usasaly sy Jog
aNaNASElY|
s1888Y JaN u| sabueyD pue sapinlay JO JUBLIRIBlg
LDJIBjoCSSY HOSaY D0UR | 88T YLOoN

HINOW INIHNO



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2011 and 2010

for internal use only, unaudited

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Tourism and Administration

Cash Received from Custemers Operations

Cash Received from [nterest Operations

Cash Received from Placer Gounty TOT Operations
Cash Used for Operations

Infrastructure

Cash Received from Grants and Reimbursements

Cash Received from Interest Infrastructure

Cash Received from TOT Revenue Recognized Infrastructure
Cash Used for Infrastructure Overhead

Cash Used for Infrastructure Projects

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Provided (used} by Financing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equipment and [ easehold Improvements
Disposition of Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing

Net Increase (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2010, 2009

Cash and Cash Equivalents, May 31, 2011, 2010

May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
375,224 $ 384,370
2,219 1,740
3,223,971 2,855,874
(3,456,977) (3,714,060)
144,437 (472,077)
847 2,999
548,887 1,171,629
(110,588) (141,837)
(425.350) (802,283)
13,796 230,509
158,233 (241,568)
(1,933) (3,240)
(1,933) (3,940)
156,300 (245,508)
1,149,922 1,029,508
1,306,222 784,000

2 - o



= {ORTH

LAKE TRHOE
COMMITTEE: Marketing

MEETING DATE: June 28, 2011

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Barb Cohen, Jennifer Merchant, Deanna

Gescheider and Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

The Committee gave the following direction on the NLT Conference Sales Program:

Market the vast amount of meeting space in NLT with a focused strategy, such as,
“Tahoe is a great place to have meetings,”

Suggested sales efforts are driven at groups/associations focused on paddie-sports,
Nordic skiing and biking. Look at proactive sales efforts through events by actively
selling to groups/associations in conjunction with those events.

Requested a presentation from Smith and Jones concerning the current Conference
Sales marketing plan at the next Marketing and Board meetings,

Requested the Conference Sales Advisory Committee provide a clear plan for the
Marketing Committee to review.

Would like cohesive strategy/goals concerning the new proposed sales person
including a return on the investment of new staff,

Requesied that the Marketing Committee annually review the Conference Equity
report and include it in the Marketing Packet.

Becky asked if Jason could resend the survey to her.
Review the 2011/12 Budget at next Marketing Committee Meeting

The Committee gave the following direction on the NLT Co-op Budget:

e Decreasing the destination and increasing the drive percentages.

¢ Increasing funds focused on internet and social media.

e More detail in the budget (reasoning behind the changes) and strategic
elements within the budget.

e  More market research on media consumption.

e Questioned contribution to the NTPUD concerning the conference center
and the return on the investment.

Barb requested an action item sheet for each Commitiee. Sandy is implementing a
Commiittee action sheet that will be included in the Board Packet each month.

Staff to work on new format for meeting agenda.
Brand review workshop at the next Committee Meeting.

Review Fabulous Fall’s direction with food, wine and spirits and create a plan for
the future.



MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 M/S/C (Cohen/Williams) (8/0) to approve the agenda exchanging the Conference
Report with the MTRIP report.

4.1 M/S/C (Cohen/Pedersen) (8/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting
minutes from May 24, 2011

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

Recommendation: The Committee recommended for Board approval a review and discussion on a cohesive
strategy concerning the new proposed sales person including a return on the investment
of new staff.



Monthly Report May 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

Norith Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 10/11

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 10/11 FY 09%/16 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 5/31/11: $1,643,995 $1,028,948 80%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $100,765 $51,364 96%
Number of Room Nights: 9857 5227 89%
Number of Delegates: 4805 2474 94%
Awuual Revenue Goal: 32,200,000 $1,500,000
Arnual Commission Goal: $140,000 $85,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 45 43 5%
Monthly Detail/Activity May-11 May-10
Number of Groups Booked; 1 4
Revenue Booked: $18.808 $183.097 -90%
Projected Commission: $0 518,309 -100%
Room Nights: 162 1262 -87%
Number of Delegates: 36 462 -88%
Booked Group Types: 1TA 1 Corp., 2 Assoc., 1 Film
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 7
Arrived in the month Mav-11 May-10
Number of Groups: 0 3
Revenue Arrived: $0 $160,019
Projected Comumission: $0 $1,227
Room Nights: 0 859
Number of Delegates: 0 262
Arrived Group Types: 0 2 Assoc., 1 Film
Monthly Detail/Activity April-11 April-10
Number of Groups Booked: 4 p
Revenue Booked: $95,192 $22,002 333%
Projected Commission: $5,239 $1,169 348%
Room Nights: 812 113 619%
Number of Delegates: 635 63 908%
Booked Group Types: 2 Assoc., 1 Film, 1 TA 1 TA. 1 Film Crew
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 8
Arrived in the month April-11 Est. April-10
Number of Groups: 2 3
Revenue Arrived: $103.740 $83,099 25%
Projected Commission: 510,374 $8,309 25%
Room Nights: 1085 572 90%
Number of Delegates: 325 239 36%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Govt., 1 Film Crew 1 Assoc., 1 Govt and 1 Film



Monthkly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the momnth
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Dretail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Busi ness, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Comimnission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

March-11
2

$34,141
$3.,414
340

140

1 Smerf

6

March-11
1

$91,524
$0

488

150

I Corp.

February-11
0

$0

30

O

0
0
6

February-11
2

$49,579
$4 384
257

115

1 Assoc.

January-11
1

$2,902
$145

25

10

1 Assoc.
3]

January-11
1

$6,412
30

28

14

1 Assoc.

March-10
2
$105,325
$10,532
665

205

2 Corp.

6

March-10

2

$17,885
$645

79

26

1 Corp. 1 TA

February-10
0

30
$0
0

0
0
3

February-10
i

$187.426
39,371

360

225

1 TA

Januray 10
2

$27,523
$2,752
198

89

1 Assoc.
3

January-10
0

50

$0

0

0

-68%
-68%
-49%
-32%

412%
-100%
518%
477%

-74%
-53%
-28%
-49%

-89%
-95%
-87%
-89%



Monthly Betail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Roorm Nights;
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monuthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked;

Revenue Bocked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

December-10
1

$36,491
$3,649

65

194

1 Corp.

2

December-10
0

$0

30

0

0

0

November-10
2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt., 1 Assn.

1

November-10
0

50

$0

G

0

0

Qctober-10

2

$293,259
$14,775
1525

247

1 Corp., 1 TA
1

October-10

9

$427.827
312,597

2991

1715

1 Corp.,4 Assn.,

1 Govt.,, | Smf, 1 Found

December-09
3

$96,066
$8,961

748

380

2 Assoc., 1 TA
2

Beceniber-09
1

$2,550

$255

34

18

1 Govt.

November-09
2

$60,389
$6,038

521

360

1 Corp., 1 Smf
1

November-09
1

$40,363

$0

414

150

1 Assn.

October-09

2

$70,173

37,017

630

1030

1 Corp., 1 Society
5

Octceber-09

3

$74,371

$3,217

480

199

1 Corp., 1 Assn.,, 1 TA

62%
-59%
-91%
-49%

192%
B4 %
194%
46%

318%
111%
142%
-716%

475%
292%
523%
762%



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commiission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

September-10
1

$26,865
30

150

50

1 Corp.
5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn

1 TA, 1 Foundation
]

August-10
8

$219,566
$14.117

1204

830

1 Corp.,8 Assn.
1 Society

July-10
5
$47,336
$4,733
484

373

September-09
0

$0
$0
0

0
0
0

September-09
2

$42 522 243%
$837 2186%
265 270%
86 251%
I Assn.and 1 TA

August-69

3

$117,185 -55%
$11,230 -53%
954 -55%
183 214%
1 Corp., 1 Assn.

1 Govt.

8

August-09

5

$101,663 116%
39,237 53%
534 142%
330 152%
1 Corp.,1 Assn.,l Smf

1 Govt, 1 TA

July-09

2

$213,831 -78%
$21,373 ~78%
675 -16%
1220 -69%

1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt. 1 Corp. 1 Assh.

8

3

15 - 4



Arrived in the month July-10 July-09

Number of Groups: 8 7

Revenue Arrived: $579,888 $293,154

Projected Commission: $44,258 $18,331

Number of Room Nights: 2813 1268

Number of Delegates: 1479 724

Arrived Group Type: 1 Corp., 6 Assn. 5 Assn., 1 Smf, 1 TA
I Smf

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2011/12: $833,909 $650,000
For 2012/13: $526,577 $250,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 5/31/11: 88

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008; 209
2006/2007: 205
2005/2006: 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003; 247
2001/2002: 293
2000/2001; 343
1999/2000: 415
1998/1999: 456
1997/1998: 571
1996/1997: 484

98%
141%
122%
104%



Monthly Report May 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 10/11

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 10/11 FY G9/10 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 5/31/11: $218,894 $426,655 -A9%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $23,170 $31,369 -26%
Number of Room Nights: 2038 3991 -49%
Number of Delegates: 1310 1586 -17%
Auuuzal Revenue Goal: $300,000 $450,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $35,000
Number of Tentative Bockings: 42 46 -9%
Monthly Detail/Activity May-1{ Mayv-10
Number of Groups Booked: i 2
Revenue Booked: $34,042 $19,269 T7%
Projected Commission: $5,106 $2.890 77%
Room Nights: 425 110 286%
Number of Delegates: 80 157 -49%
Booked Group Types: I SMF 1 Assoc., 1 SMF
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 7
Arrived in the month May-11 Est. May-10
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $12,295 $38,791 -68%
Projected Commission: 50 $5.818 -100%
Room Nights: 198 494 -60%
Number of Delegates: 79 150 ~47%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Corp.
Monthly Detail/Activity April-11 April-10
Number of Groups Booked: 0 2
Revenue Booked: $0 $19,269
Projected Commission: $0 $2,890
Room Nights: 0 110
Number of Delegates: 0 157
Booked Group Types: 0 1 Assoc., | SMF
Lost Business, # of Groups: 5
Arrived in the month April-11 Est. April-10
Number of Groups: 2 0
Revenue Arrived: $5,648 $0
Projected Commission: 3179 $0
Room Nights: 57 0
Number of Delegates: 100 0
Arrived Group Types: 1TA, 1 Corp. 0



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commnission:
Room Nights:

Numnber of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Numniber of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Cominission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Busi ness, # of Groups:

Arxrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Axrived Group Type:

March-11
0

%0

$0

0

0
0
5

March-11
1

$4.791
5718

39

50

1 Corp. 1 Assn.

February-11
1]

$0

30

0

0
0
6

February-11
1

$20,013
$3,002
225

150

1 Assoc.

Japuary-11
1

$2,902
$145

25

10

1 Assoc.

&

January-11
0

$0
$0
0
0

March-10
1

$72.,600
$10,300
800

350

1 Smerf

6

March-10
0

$0

$a

0

0

0

February-1¢
0

30

$0

0

g
0
3

February-10
1

$187,426
$9,371
360

225

1TA

Januray 10
2

$27,523
$2,752
198

89

1 Assoc.

3

danuary-10
0

$0
30
0
0

-89%
-68%
-38%
-33%

-89%
-59%
-91%
-49%



Menthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Comimission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights;
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked;

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nighis:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

December-10
1

$36,491
$3,649

65

194

1 Corp.

2

December-1{
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

November-10
2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt,, 1 Assn.

1

November-1(
1]

$0

$0

0]

0

0

October-10

2

$293,259
$14,775
1625

247

1 Corp., 1TA
1

October-10

9

$427,827
$12,597

2991

1715

1 Corp.,4 Assn.,

1 Govt., 1 Smf, 1 Found

December-09
3

$96,066
$38,961

748

380

2 Assoc., 1 TA
2

December-09
1

$2,650

$255

34

18

1 Govt.

November-(9
2

$60,389
$6,038

521

360

1 Corp., 1 Smf
1

November-09
1i

$40,363

$0

414

150

T Assn.

October-09
P

$70,173
$7,017
630

1030

1 Corp., 1 Society

5

October-§9
3

874,371
$3,217
480

199

1 Corp., 1 Assn.,, 1 TA

-62%
-59%
-91%
~49%

192%
64%
194%
46%

318%
111%
142%
-r6%

475%
292%
523%
762%



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

September-10
1

$26,865
30

150

50

1 Corp.
5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14 565
280

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

August-10
g

$219,566
514117

1294

830

1 Corp.,6 Assn.
1 Society

July-10
5
$47,336
$4,733
484

373

September-09
0

$0
30
0

0
0
0

September-09

2

$42,522 243%
$637 2186%
265 270%
86 251%

1 Assn. and 1 TA

August-09

3

$117,185 -55%
$11,230 -53%
954 -55%
183 214%
1 Corp., 1 Assn.

1 Govt.

6

August-09

5

$101,663 116%
$9,237 53%
534 142%
330 152%
I Corp.,1 Assn.,1 Smf

1Govt, 1 TA

July-09

2

$213,831 -78%
$21,373 ~18%
575 -16%
1220 -69%

1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt. 1 Corp. 1 Assn.

8

3



Arrived in the month July-1¢ July-09

Number of Groups: 8 7

Revenue Arrived: $579,888 $293,154

Projected Commission: $44 258 $18,331

Number of Room Nights: 2813 1268

Number of Delegates: 1479 724

Arrived Group Type: 1 Corp., 6 Assn. S Assn, 1 Smf, 1 TA
1 Smf

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

{Goal)
For 2011/12: $49,135 $100,000
For 2012/13: $50,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 5/31/11: 63

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205
2005/2006: 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003: 247
2001/2002: 293
2000/2001; 343
1999/2000: 415
1998/1999: 456
1997/1998: 571
1996/1997: 484

98%
141%
122%
104%



North Shore:

April "1

Groups Booked: |4

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |162 Delegates: |80 Revenue: |$39,220
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: |615 Delegates: |530 Revenue: |$51,457
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |35 Delegates: :25 Revenue: |$4 515
Groups Arrived: |2 _

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: | 1050 Delegates: | 300 Revenue: ($99,225
Washoe County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30 |
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |35 Delegates: 125 Revenue: |$4,515 -
May "1

Groups Booked: 1 ' N
Placer County: 1 Room Nights; |162 Delegates: |56 Revenue: 318,808
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: (50

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30

Groups Arrived: (0

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0 B
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: $0

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

June "1

'Groups Booked: |
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived: N
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Quarter total by county: ]
Groups Booked: )

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoee County: Room Nights; Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue: ]

V5 -1



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Juiy 6, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: June 1-30, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
And Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

1. North Lake Tahoe Express (B-15)

NLTRA staff, in concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, has
conducted a performance review of the North Lake Tahoe Express airport shuttle
program. The purpose of this study was to assess how well the NLTE is doing in
meeting the goals of the program, and make recommendations as to the leve! of
NLTRA support that should continue and strategies that can be implemented to
improve the program. The draft of the performance review is now complete and is
posted on www.nltra.org. TMA and staff have begun working on incorporating the
appropriate recommendation. Staff is working with LSC, TMA, and TTD to
develop a Request for Proposals for solicitation prior to the renewal of the next
operator contract.

In addition, staff, under Board direction, is working with the Reno Tahoe Intl.
Airport and the TMA to develop a highly visible North Lake Tahoe Welcoming
Center and NLTE ticket counter. This proposal is being formulated and will be
updated at the July 6" Board meeting.

The current Monthly Summary and the To Date Budget will be available at the
July 6" Board meeting,

2. Enhanced Summer Transit Service and Traffic Management

(B-8, 9, 11}(B-3)

The various transit services that are provided and/or increased during the
summer season commenced on June 30" and will continue through September
6". These include earlier, later, and more frequent runs on Highway 89 between
Truckee and Tahoe City, and on Highway 28 across the North Shore. Another
component is the summer nighttime service (Night Rider) providing 60 minute
headways between Squaw Valley and Stateline, with routes that serve Northstar
and for the first time in many years, the West Shore. All of these routes should
show increased ridership compared to last summer. Funding is provided for
traffic management in downtown Tahoe City each Thursday morning to assist the
Farmer’'s Market traffic flow, and in downtown Kings Beach on busy Saturdays.

Lo |



3. Year Round TART Baseline Service (B-20)

Winter ridership on TART Baseline Transit Service is up 18% from last year.
Approximately 47% of TART boardings come from ski area employees, which is
up 26% from last year and accounts for about 2/3 of the overall winter ridership
increase. Will Garner is requesting the same subsidy for 2011-12 as was needed
in 2010-11. He said that until the State budget is determined, the required subsidy
is unknown. The NLTRA Board has requested that the County consider shifting a
portion of this funding to the 40% of the general TOT that the County utilizes, but
only to the extent that there would be no service reductions.

4. Water Shuttle Pilot Program (A-3)

A proposal is being developed to initiate a water shuttle service that would start
on a small scale along the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe. The Tahoe
Transportation District (TTD) is looking at this potential project as a possible
component in the overali lake shuttle program that they have taking the lead to
develop. The TNT/TMA, Placer County, and the NLTRA have been included in
the planning discussions. TTD engaged LSC Transportation Consultants fo
prepare a study on the proposal, including specific routes, possible docking sites,
number and types of vessels, etc. At its December meeting, the TTD Board voted
to continue the project as a partnership with the other organizations including the
NLTRA. The Joint Committee directed staff to continue staying involved with
supporting this project and offering participation as appropriate. Staff is
anticipating requesting an Infrastructure allocation to begin preparation this
summer to allow commencement of the service in 2012.

5. Lakeside Multi Purpose Trail (A-11)
Construction is starting again on the Phase Vil and is due to be completed by the
end of this year's construction season. The bid process is in progress for Phases
V and VI which will be completed in the fall of 2012.

6. Homewood Class 1 Bicycle Trail (A-15)

The TCPUD request for an Infrastructure allocation of up to $144,500 to prepare
the Environmental Documents and Compliance Tasks as required by Caltrans was
approved by the Board of Supervisors in April. The total project will cost $164,500.
The previous document only addressed CEQA (California Environmental Quality
Act) compliance, and now it has been determined that the NEPA (National
Environmental Policy Act) process must also be completed. This section of trail is
one of the highest priority frail projects in the Lake Tahoe Basin. A public workshop
was held in June to provide an update on the development of alternatives. The
completed Resort Triangle bike trail system is a very important component in the
overall “Biking North Lake Tahoe” experience. The Funding Agreement between
the TCPUD and the NLTRA has been completed.

7. Truckee River Corridor Access Plan/Squaw-Truckee Bike Trail {A-14)
One of the important missing links in the overall Resort Triangle bike trail system
is in the northernmost section of the Truckee River corridor stretching from the
Placer/Nevada County line to Squaw Valley. The first steps in this coordination
have been the funding and preparation of the draft Truckee River Corridor Access
Plan, which identifies environmental and access related river corridor issues and
projects. In order to implement the goals and objectives of the Truckee River
Corridor Access Plan, Placer County Planning Division is requesting Infrastructure
Funding of up to $265,000 to prepare a programmatic Environmental Impact

Vo -2



9.

10.

Report (EIR) to allow the adoption of the Plan by Placer County. The total project
cost is estimated at $350,000 and will take approximately 20 months to complete.
Completion of the EIR will allow Placer County to seek addition funding to move
forward with the construction of a multi-purpose trail linking Squaw Valley to the
Town of Truckee. The Board of Supervisors approved the funding request at its
April 12 meeting in Northstar. The Funding Agreement between Placer County
Planning and the NLTRA has been prepared and will be completed this month.

Amgen Tour of California- Local Facility Maintenance

In order to improve bicycle and pedestrian-based facilities in the North Tahoe area
for the opening stages of the Amgen Tour of California bike race scheduled for
May 16 and 17, 2011, the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association recommended
that up to $75,000 be allocated to minor maintenance work on Tahoe-area roads
and trails. The improvements included snow and debris removal and patching to
ensure the roads and bike ftrails are accessible to cycling enthusiasts and
spectators. The maintenance occurred on portions of Northstar Drive, Squaw
Valley Road, and bike trails owned and operated by the Tahoe City Public Utility
District and Placer County in the Tahoe City to Squaw Valley area. Final invoices
have been received from Northstar Community Services District and Tahoe City
PUD for a total of $27,791. We are awaiting the final invoice from Placer County,
which had estimated $34,000 in costs. The funds have been allocated from the
NLTRA's FY 2010-2011 Infrastructure Budget, which allocated up to $150,000 for
one time maintenance of fourism serving facilities. While the Tour of California
Tahoe stages had to be cancelled for safety reasons, there have been many
positive comments on the early opening of the bike trails by visitors and residents.

Tahoe City/ West Commons Beach/Fire Station Redevelopment (A-19)

The NLTRA master plan has identified the need to relocate the existing visitor
information center in Tahoe City to a more visible, larger facility, which would better
serve visitor and community needs for welcoming to the lake, information and
interpretive education. A potential location for this purpose is the existing fire
station site which, when the fire station function is relocated, will need to be
redeveloped and restored to be an integral part of the existing Commons beach
and plazas. While various possible alternatives need to be analyzed, one
alternative for this site may be as a location to include a mutti-agency North Lake
Tahoe Visitor Center, Lake Tahoe interpretation/performance theater, and other
visitor serving enhancements.

The Tahoe City Public Utility District requested an Infrastructure allocation of up to
$45,000 to prepare a conceptual analysis of alternatives for the westerly portion of
Commons Beach. These alternatives will explore the possibility of a visitor center
expansion and a small performing arts facility. The total alternative analysis will
cost $56,000. This request received final approval from the Board of Supervisors
at its May 24" meeting.

A steering committee has been assembled and a consulting group selected to
prepare the broad range of alternatives for public review later this fall. The Funding
Agreement between the TCPUD and the NLTRA has been completed.

Regional Wayfinding Signage (A-1)

This project was updated and discussed at the May Joint Committee meeting and
an Infrastructure funding request for up to $19,665 to complete the Wayfinding
Signage Standards Manual will be presented at the July 6" Board meeting.

o - 3



11. East Tahoe City TART Bus Shelter Upgrade (A-25)
At the next Joint Committee meeting, a request for Infrastructure funding will be
presented to rebuild and replace the existing bus shelter at the Lighthouse Center
in Tahoe City. The new shelter will be an integral part of the Lakeside Multi-
purpose Trail VI, which will be completed this fall,

12.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, July 25th, 2011.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
¢ NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

e TOT Renewal District Managers

¢ TOT Renewal Steering Committee

¢ TOT Renewal Meeting with County CEO

¢ Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e US Forest Service New Supervisor Reception

e TNT/TMA Board

* Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition

» Chamber of Commerce Cobblestone Mixer

e Placer County North Tahoe Bike Trail Consultant Interviews
¢ Tahoe Conservancy Water Trail Wayfinding Signage

«  West Commons/Fire Station Steering Committee Meeting (2)
» Chamber Business Expo

e Placer County Economic Development Board

¢ Homewood Bike Trail Public Workshop

¢ 2-Day West Commons/Fire Station Consultant Planning Process
¢ NLTRA/County Budget Meeting

e Olympic Museum Update Meeting



]

B G
L I~

p g
o =

LAKE

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: May 31, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson, Ron Mclntyre, Allen Highfield

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Sally Lyon will send out a 10-year history of TOT collections to Mike Salmon.

Sally Lyon will email a G&A comparison from 2 years ago.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
M/S/C (Highfield/Mclntyre) {(4/0} to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Frushon/Highfield) (5/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, May 3, 2011.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/S/C (Mcintyre/Highfield) (5/0) to recommend to the Board of Directors the approval of the April 30,
2011 Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Salmon/Highfield) (5/0) to recommend ta the Board of Directors the approval of the draft 2011/12
TOT Budget as shown in Attachment C.



COMMITTEE: Chamber Advisory
MEETING DATE: June 23, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action: The Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee gave recommendation to staff to
present the Grant Application with the following recommendations to the NLTRA
Board of Directors:

¢  Revise the application to include the statement, “Special consideration will be given
for events that are focused on hiking, biking, paddle-sports and cross country skiing
{events that are in-line with the NLTRA’s marketing plan}).”

@  Revise the application to require all Community Marketing Grant applicants be a
Chamber Member.

¢  Simplify the current ROI report to establish consistency and have staff assist with
the ROI process.

©  Change the dates on the self rating sheet to match the strike zone period defined by
the NLTRA.

Action: The Committee requested that staff to explore additional funding avenues for
Incline Chamber members.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 Due to the lack of a quorum the Committee accepted the agenda by acclamation.

4.1 The minutes from May 25, 2011 were tabled until next month.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that staff move forward and add the
Chamber of Commerce to the existing Business Association Marketing
Grant Program. The program would be increased to $60,000 and have
six recipients including; WSA, TCDA, NTBA, SVBA, VNA and the NLT
Chamber, if approved in County contract negotiations.



e May 10—Completed and delivered Volunteer bags with Chamber Member coupons
e May 18—Mixer at Pullen Realty, Truckee (joint mixer with TDCC)
=  May 20—Mixer TERC, incline Viilage

¢ May 3 —Breakfast Club
e May 4--Co-sponsored Seminar: Tahoe Prosperity Center at Parasol

e May 3—Chamber Education Seminar: Disabled Access Seminar

s May 6—KTKE interview regarding AMGEN & ideas on what businesses can do to achieve success
during this event.
e May 11—Leadership Program Graduation day




=S NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: June 2, 2011

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos and Barb Cohen

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Action:

Staff to create an ongoing action item spreadsheet to be included in the monthly
Lodging Committee packets.

The Committee would like to have an item on the agenda at the next Lodging
Committee meeting to review the accomplishments and progress of the core
Lodging Committee Directions,

Staff to send separate educational e-blast specifically to the lodging community
concerning the different types of transportation the TMA offers-~ACCOMPLISHED

Barb gave direction to staff to create a ChamberEDucation class to review
transportation in North Lake Tahoe.

Barb-Requested that Jeremy to do a review of POW WOW
Barb-Requested a report on Kym’s New Member Breakfasts

Discussion of Lodging Meeting scheduie for the rest of the year.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2

33

4.2

5.2

M/8/C (Mourelatos/Cohen) (6/0) to approve amendment to the agenda

M/S/C (Cohen/Williams) (6/0) to approve the Lodging Committee agenda with
the above amendment

M/S/C (Cohen/Mourelatos) (6/0) to approve the Lodging Committee minutes from
March 31, 2011.

M/S/C (Cohen/Williams) (6/0) to approve the election of Christy Beck as the new
Lodging Committee Chair,

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

20O - |



June 24, 2011

RE: NLT Chamber Advisory Committee Vote Recommending the Inclusion of NLT
Chamber in the Business Association Grant Funding.
FR: NLT Chamber Staff

On June 23, 2011, the North Lake Tahoe Chamber Advisory Community recommended,
with a majority vote, that the NLTRA staff move forward with Placer County to include
the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce in the Business Association Marketing
Grant Program.

This program would now be based on $60,000 and have six recipients — West Shore
Assoctation, Tahoe City Downtown Association, North Lake Tahoe Chamber, Squaw
Valley Business Association, Village at Northstar Association, and North Tahoe Business
Association.

All recipients must apply and adhere to the eligibility guidelines and resulting marketing
success measurements that have been established and the Advisory Committee has been
working with for several years.

Present at committee meeting when recommendation took place were:

Justin Broglio, Executive Director, Tahoe City Downtown Association

Cheri Sprenger, Executive Director, North Tahoe Business Association

Mike Young, Executive Director, Incline Community Business Association

Kay Williams, West Shore Association Representative

Sherina Kreul, Lay member, Bank of the West

Jan Colyer, Lay member, TNT-TMA

Michael Gelbman, Lay member, publisher, Sierra Sun & NI.T Bonanza Newspapers
Alex Mourelatos, NLTRA Board Member



SZRNORTH
LAKE TAHOE

| 1!":

www.NorthLakeTahoeChamber.com
North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

July

7 Mixer — Mark Twain Cultural Center 5-7pm
incline Village

i9 Mixer - Contractors Assoc of Truckee Tahoe 5-7pm
Truckee

August

4 Mixer — David Bradiey Maintenance 5-7pm
Incline Village

8&1€ ChamberED - QUICKBOOKS 9am-4pm
Incline Village

g Mixer — Northstar 5-7pm

Joint Mixer with Truckee Chamber

e ChamberED: Noon - 1:30pm
Is Your Business Protected Against identity Theft? Incline Village

ie ChamberED: Noon ~ 1:30pm
Grow the Green ($$) by Going Green, Incline Village

24 ChamberED: Sexual 24 Harassment Awareness  9-Tlam
Cedar House Sport Hotel, Truckee

25 ChamberED: Noon — 1:30pm
How to Start a Business, Incline Viliage

2@ ChamberED: Noon — 2pm
internet Marketing (Beginner), Incline Village

22— |



- | ChamberED: Noon — 1:30pm
Thinking of Selling Your Business? , Incline Village

August ChamberED Classes: Incline Village, September Classes: Tahoe City and
October Classes: Kings Beach

22.- 2






